From: Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk

Sent: 23 May 2021 09:53

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Stewart Tom - AW-CU <Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk>;

Subject: RE: House of Cans, Arch 93, Wood Lane Arches, Wood Lane, London,
W12 7LH Premises Number: 2021/00406/LAPR

Good Morning Licensing,

Please refer to the agreed conditions (highlighted in red below) between the Police
and applicant for the above application.

Kind regards,
Kris.

Kris Cardwell

Police Constable 3286AW

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU)
Metropolitan Police Service

From: simon brown

Sent: 23 May 2021 09:38

To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk>

Cc: Stewart Tom - AW-CU <Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk>

Subject: Re: House of Cans, Arch 93, Wood Lane Arches, Wood Lane, London,
W12 7LH Premises Number: 2021/00406/LAPR

Good morning, Kris

Many thanks for formalising the below conditions, all of which we are perfectly happy
to add to the license application.

Likewise hope all well with you.

Thanks again
Simon

On 23 May 2021, at 09:17, Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk wrote:

Good Morning Simon,

| can confirm that the Metropolitan Police are in receipt of the premises licence
application for House of Cans as detailed below:-

Licensable activities applied for is:
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Sale by retail of alcohol both on and off the premises
Monday to Sunday from 11lam to 10:30pm

Proposed opening Hours:

Monday to Sunday from 1lam to 11pm

It was good to meet you earlier in the year at the premises to discuss your business

model and as a result of that meeting, both the Police and the Local Authority
recommended licensing conditions that we believed would ensure the premises
would operate in such a way to promote the licensing objectives.

In your application you have offered certain conditions such as CCTV, Incidents
Logs and Challenge 25, however the wording of these conditions read as just

statements as opposed to actual conditions and therefore | recommend the following
conditions be added to the premises licence:-

1.

High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times
that the premises are open for licensable activities and;

shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working
properly and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks,
showing the date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made
available to Police or authorised Council officers on request

one camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a
clear, full length image of anyone entering.

shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable
activities take place.

recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days
with date and time stamping.

footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer
within 24 hours of a request.

a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be
able to show police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent
data footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous

All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the
Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the licensing objectives, offences committed
under the Act and conditions of the Premises Licence. Written records of this
training shall be retained and made available to police and authorised officers
of the Licensing Authority on request

The licence holder shall require staff to note any refusals in a refusals

log. The refusals log shall record the date and time of the refusal; the name
of the staff member refusing; and the reason for refusal. It must be checked
and signed monthly by the designated premises supervisor. The refusals log
shall be made available for inspection upon request by the Licensing Team,
Police or Trading Standards



4. Anincident log (electric or paper based) shall be kept at the Premises and
made available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or the
Police, which shall record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejection of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
(h) any lost property

() the log shall be kept for at least 12 months

5. The incident record shall be kept on the premises and be available for
inspection by the police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority at
all times the premises is open.

6. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 age restricted sales policy and
shall display appropriate signage advising customers of this policy.

7. Beer, lager, cider or stout above 5.5% ABV shall NOT be sold. This restriction
shall NOT apply in respect of specialist branded premium priced products, for
example Craft ales, local or micro-brewery specialist products.

8. On days when Queens Park Rangers Football Club play at home the
premises will not allow any alcohol to be consumed in any external area of the
premises for two hours before the advertised kick off time until two hours
after the match has been completed.

9. On days when Queens Park Rangers Football Club are playing at home the
premises will not use glass or glass bottles for two hours before the
advertised kick off time until two hours after the match has been completed.

Please let me know if you are willing to add these conditions to the premises licence
application and | will update the Local Authority who will amend the application.

| hope you are well,

Kind regards,
Kris.

Kris Cardwell

Police Constable 3286AW

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU)
Metropolitan Police Service



